
Downtown Improvement Board 

Regular Monthly Meeting 

Tuesday May 23rd, 2023, 7:30 

AGENDA 

I. Call to Order

a. Comments from the Chairman

II. Recurring Agenda 

a. Meeting was properly noticed

b. *Approval of the proposed meeting agenda for May 23rd, 2023 

c. *Approval of the minutes from the regular meeting of the DIB on April 25th, 2023 

d. *Approval of the April Financials

III. On-Going Business 

a. PPD Report 

b. Spotless Report

c. Marketing Report 

d. Palafox Market 

IV. New Business

a. *Website- Good Work Presentation

b. *PPD & DIB MOU Community Policing- $60,000/year
c. *International Downtown Association Conference- Registration, Hotel, & Flights for staff

d. DIB Officer Ad Hoc Committee- Chair Michael Carro to set up committee to meet directly 
following June 27th DIB board meeting.

e. Executive Director Update (State Appropriation, CRA/DIB Interlocal, & FooFoo Fest)

V. Old Business

VIII. Public Comment 

IX. Adjournment

Next meeting – June 27th, 2023 
(*) = approval item



Downtown Improvement Board 
Regular Monthly Meeting 

Tuesday April 25th, 2023, 7:30 
AGENDA 

Attendance- Michael Carro, Chairman, Jean Pierre N’Dione, Nathan Holler, Patti Sonnen, Chris McKean, 
Gregg Harding, Jennifer Brahier, Mike Kohler, Walker Wilson, Executive Director, Cailin Feagles, Director of 
Operations and Events 

I. Call to Order
a. Michael Carro, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 7:29 AM
b. Agenda is amended to include discussion of the potential lifting of skateboarding ban on Palafox to 

new business.

II. Recurring Agenda
a. Mr. Wilson confirmed the meeting was properly noticed.
b. The proposed meeting agenda was motioned by Chris McKean and seconded by Patti Sonnen 

and unanimously approved.
c. The minutes of the regular meeting held on March 28th, 2023 were motioned, seconded, and 

unanimously approved.
d. DIB March financials were motioned, seconded, and unanimously approved.

• Palafox Market over budget for the year
• Waste Co-op over budget for year
• Marketing over budget for month and year

• FooFoo Fest grant
• Trash Can signs on Palafox

• Economic development under budget for year

III. On-Going Business
a. PPD Report

• New cameras still in progress
• Successful events- Fred Levin Fest

b. Spotless Report
• New Spotless full-time employee
• Pressure washing has begun on Garden Street
• Spotless has been working on cleanliness in Jefferson Street Parking Garage

c. Marketing Report
• Easter Market at Palafox Market
• Working with Visit Pensacola and Visit Florida for marketing opportunities.
• Researching event/FooFoo Fest grants
• Tall Ships promotion
• Ideaworks- Working on a “Pick Up Pensacola” marketing campaign.

d. Palafox Market



 

• Successful vendor participation for Easter Market and egg hunt  
• Reapplications for Palafox Market North and South have begun.  
• First day of expansion into Plaza Ferdinand on May 13th 

 
IV. New Business  

a. *Website- RFP Responses 
• Will be revisited next month to discuss differences in creating new site and converting 

existing site. 
b. *ILA- CRA Amendment  

• Motioned, seconded, and unanimously approved. 
c. *Request for Cleaning Services- Letter to Mayor requesting retained CRA funds be utilized for 

additional cleaning services through DIB ambassador program 
• Motioned, seconded, and unanimously approved.  

d. *Team Pickle Presentation- Letter of support 
• Warehouse 4 Sports- Event space to promote sport tourism in Pensacola.  
• Letter of Support motioned, seconded, and unanimously approved.  

e. Palafox Market Bathroom Update 
• The Portland Loo, self-cleaning restroom- There will be 2 restrooms instead of 4.  

f. Potential lift of Skateboarding ban on Palafox  
• Safety concern on Palafox  
• There is a motion to send a letter to the city that the DIB is not in favor, motion is 

seconded, and is unanimously approved.  
 

V. Old Business 
a. Pelican Drop- Walker Wilson meeting to check on the current status of the pelican.   

 
VIII. Public Comment 

• First settlement trail (May 13th) beginning at the Pensacola Museum of History  
 

IX. Adjournment  
• The Meeting was adjourned at 9:23 AM 

 
Next meeting – May 23rd, 2023 

(*) = approval item



Apr 23 Budget $ Over Budget Oct '22 - Apr 23 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

1301 ꞏ Co-Op Participation 12,330.86 5,104.88 7,225.98 43,387.51 35,734.20 7,653.31 61,258.60
4010 ꞏ Ad Valorem Revenue 55,470.84 55,470.83 0.01 388,295.88 388,295.85 0.03 665,650.00
4015 ꞏ CRA Interlocal Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 404,623.78 404,623.00 0.78 404,623.00
4020 ꞏ Website Membership and Map 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.00 291.65 -291.65 500.00
Program Revenue

4030 ꞏ Palafox Market Vendor Payments 11,505.00 13,333.33 -1,828.33 110,817.95 93,333.35 17,484.60 160,000.00

Total Program Revenue 11,505.00 13,333.33 -1,828.33 110,817.95 93,333.35 17,484.60 160,000.00

4085 ꞏ LTU - Sidewalk Pressure Washing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 -6,500.00 6,500.00
4900 ꞏ Sales Tax Collected - Rent -752.67 -904.17 151.50 -7,662.01 -6,329.15 -1,332.86 -10,850.00

Total Income 78,554.03 73,046.54 5,507.49 939,463.11 922,448.90 17,014.21 1,287,681.60

Gross Profit 78,554.03 73,046.54 5,507.49 939,463.11 922,448.90 17,014.21 1,287,681.60

Expense
3001 ꞏ Compactor - Waste Services 5,087.45 4,970.31 117.14 37,832.34 34,792.19 3,040.15 59,643.74
3002 ꞏ Compactor Lease 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 -10.00 10.00
3004 ꞏ Compactor - Security Fees 625.57 85.09 540.48 1,707.99 595.65 1,112.34 1,021.10
3007 ꞏ Compactor - Electric 45.41 48.65 -3.24 318.12 340.51 -22.39 583.76
5000 ꞏ CRA Interlocal Payment 0.00 0.00 0.00 504,623.78 504,623.00 0.78 504,623.00
5001 ꞏ Salaries, Benefits & Taxes

5003.5 ꞏ 403(b) Employer Contribution 621.62 4,597.31 0.00 4,597.31 0.00
5001 ꞏ Salaries, Benefits & Taxes - Other 4,789.25 5,807.46 -1,018.21 36,242.73 43,555.97 -7,313.24 75,497.00

Total 5001 ꞏ Salaries, Benefits & Taxes 5,410.87 5,807.46 -396.59 40,840.04 43,555.97 -2,715.93 75,497.00

5006 ꞏ Board Meetings 0.00 20.83 -20.83 0.00 145.85 -145.85 250.00
5007 ꞏ Annual Meeting 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
5009 ꞏ Bank Charges 18.00 41.67 -23.67 106.00 291.65 -185.65 500.00
5004 ꞏ Insurance Expense-Other 30.33 212.31 0.00 212.31 0.00
5005 ꞏ Workers Comp Insurance 41.42 42.58 -1.16 413.94 298.10 115.84 511.00
5030 ꞏ Insurance- General Liability 951.33 643.33 308.00 6,659.31 4,503.35 2,155.96 7,720.00
5011 ꞏ Interest Expense 0.00 16.67 -16.67 0.00 116.65 -116.65 200.00
5012 ꞏ Office Rent 0.00 1,313.17 -1,313.17 7,910.45 9,192.15 -1,281.70 15,758.00
5013 ꞏ Office Supplies 168.84 83.33 85.51 815.17 583.35 231.82 1,000.00
5014 ꞏ Office Equipment/Software 61.23 333.33 -272.10 2,533.29 2,333.35 199.94 4,000.00
5015 ꞏ Postage 0.00 16.67 -16.67 124.80 116.65 8.15 200.00
5016 ꞏ Telecommunications 413.56 666.67 -253.11 2,898.55 4,666.65 -1,768.10 8,000.00
5017 ꞏ Website Support 0.00 407.58 -407.58 0.00 2,853.10 -2,853.10 4,891.00
5018 ꞏ Website Hosting 0.00 208.33 -208.33 311.34 1,458.35 -1,147.01 2,500.00

5019 ꞏ Computer Support/Email Leasing 284.99 208.33 76.66 2,335.44 1,458.35 877.09 2,500.00
5020 ꞏ Dues, Subscriptions, Publicatio 9.99 250.00 -240.01 2,521.21 1,750.00 771.21 3,000.00
5021 ꞏ Travel Entertainment & Educ. 0.00 250.00 -250.00 301.14 1,750.00 -1,448.86 3,000.00
5023 ꞏ Marketing Consultants 3,031.25 4,583.33 -1,552.08 35,135.20 32,083.35 3,051.85 55,000.00

5024 ꞏ Bookkeeping 700.00 1,000.00 -300.00 6,585.00 7,000.00 -415.00 12,000.00
5025 ꞏ Audit 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,750.00 11,750.00 0.00 11,750.00
5026 ꞏ Legal Counsel 0.00 666.67 -666.67 4,440.00 4,666.65 -226.65 8,000.00

5027 ꞏ Economic Development 520.38 6,250.00 -5,729.62 17,621.31 43,750.00 -26,128.69 75,000.00
5028 ꞏ Arts and Culture 0.00 385.25 -385.25 0.00 2,696.75 -2,696.75 4,623.00
5029 ꞏ Donation to Friends of Downtown 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00
5227 ꞏ PPD Security 30,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 60,000.00
6000 ꞏ Palafox Market

6001 ꞏ Palafox Market Project Mgmt 3,461.54 4,298.00 -836.46 29,793.87 32,235.00 -2,441.13 55,874.00
6003 ꞏ Permits / Street Closure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00
6004 ꞏ Portable Toilet Rental 0.00 1,083.33 -1,083.33 5,200.00 7,583.35 -2,383.35 13,000.00
6005 ꞏ Market Anniversary Celebration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
6006 ꞏ Farm Visit- Mileage Reimburseme 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.00 291.65 -291.65 500.00
6007 ꞏ Marketing 1,564.65 833.33 731.32 14,723.32 5,833.35 8,889.97 10,000.00
6011 ꞏ Market App Program Fee 1,957.68 125.00 1,832.68 1,957.68 875.00 1,082.68 1,500.00
6012 ꞏ Market Security 1,000.00 850.00 150.00 5,800.00 5,950.00 -150.00 10,200.00
6013 ꞏ Palafox Market Event 0.00 750.00
6015 ꞏ Bathroom Construction 3,390.00 3,390.00 0.00 23,730.00 23,730.00 0.00 40,680.00
6000 ꞏ Palafox Market - Other 0.00 1,183.00 -1,183.00 0.00 8,281.00 -8,281.00 14,196.00

Total 6000 ꞏ Palafox Market 11,373.87 11,804.33 -430.46 81,954.87 84,779.35 -2,824.48 149,150.00

DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD
Profit & Loss Budget Performance- For Mgmt Use Only

Accrual Basis April 2023



Apr 23 Budget $ Over Budget Oct '22 - Apr 23 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget

7000 ꞏ Ambassador Program
7001 ꞏ Ambassador Program Labor 10,993.42 11,250.00 -256.58 105,510.90 78,750.00 26,760.90 135,000.00

Total 7000 ꞏ Ambassador Program 10,993.42 11,250.00 -256.58 105,510.90 78,750.00 26,760.90 135,000.00

5041 ꞏ Pressure Washing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 -6,500.00 6,500.00

Total Expense 69,767.91 66,353.58 3,414.33 920,462.50 932,410.97 -11,948.47 1,287,681.60

Net Ordinary Income 8,786.12 6,692.96 2,093.16 19,000.61 -9,962.07 28,962.68 0.00

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

4980 ꞏ Sales Tax Collection Allowance 30.00 176.38 0.00 176.38 0.00
4960 ꞏ Interest Income 1,301.82 3,689.74

Total Other Income 1,331.82 3,866.12 0.00 3,866.12 0.00

Other Expense
5901 ꞏ Fraudulent Charges 0.00 -343.98

Total Other Expense 0.00 -343.98 0.00 -343.98 0.00

Net Other Income 1,331.82 4,210.10 0.00 4,210.10 0.00

Net Income 10,117.94 6,692.96 3,424.98 23,210.71 -9,962.07 33,172.78 0.00

DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD
Profit & Loss Budget Performance- For Mgmt Use Only

Accrual Basis April 2023



Apr 23 Budget $ Over Budget Oct '22 - Apr 23 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Program Revenue
4030 ꞏ Palafox Market Vendor Payments 11,505.00 13,333.33 -1,828.33 110,817.95 93,333.35 17,484.60 160,000.00

Total Program Revenue 11,505.00 13,333.33 -1,828.33 110,817.95 93,333.35 17,484.60 160,000.00

Total Income 11,505.00 13,333.33 -1,828.33 110,817.95 93,333.35 17,484.60 160,000.00

Gross Profit 11,505.00 13,333.33 -1,828.33 110,817.95 93,333.35 17,484.60 160,000.00

Expense
6000 ꞏ Palafox Market

6001 ꞏ Palafox Market Project Mgmt 3,461.54 4,298.00 -836.46 29,793.87 32,235.00 -2,441.13 55,874.00
6003 ꞏ Permits / Street Closure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00
6004 ꞏ Portable Toilet Rental 0.00 1,083.33 -1,083.33 5,200.00 7,583.35 -2,383.35 13,000.00
6005 ꞏ Market Anniversary Celebration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
6006 ꞏ Farm Visit- Mileage Reimburseme 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.00 291.65 -291.65 500.00
6007 ꞏ Marketing 1,564.65 833.33 731.32 14,723.32 5,833.35 8,889.97 10,000.00
6011 ꞏ Market App Program Fee 1,957.68 125.00 1,832.68 1,957.68 875.00 1,082.68 1,500.00
6012 ꞏ Market Security 1,000.00 850.00 150.00 5,800.00 5,950.00 -150.00 10,200.00
6013 ꞏ Palafox Market Event 0.00 750.00
6015 ꞏ Bathroom Construction 3,390.00 3,390.00 0.00 23,730.00 23,730.00 0.00 40,680.00

Total 6000 ꞏ Palafox Market 11,373.87 10,621.33 752.54 81,954.87 76,498.35 5,456.52 134,954.00

Total Expense 11,373.87 10,621.33 752.54 81,954.87 76,498.35 5,456.52 134,954.00

Net Ordinary Income 131.13 2,712.00 -2,580.87 28,863.08 16,835.00 12,028.08 25,046.00

Net Income 131.13 2,712.00 -2,580.87 28,863.08 16,835.00 12,028.08 25,046.00

DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD
Profit & Loss Budget Performance- For Mgmt Use Only

Accrual Basis April 2023



Code Description DIB Notes YTD
Income Overview $5,500 Over Budget $17K Over Budget

1301 Co-Op Participation $7,000 Over Budget $7,600  Over Budget
4030 Palafox Market $1,800 Under Budget $17,400 Over Budget

Expense 
Expense Overview $3,000 Over Budget $11,900 Under Budget

3001 Compactor Co-Op $117 Over Budget $3,000 Over Budget
5001 Salaries, Benefits & Taxes $400 Under Budget $2,700 Under Budget
5023 Marketing $1,500 Under Budget $3,000 Over Budget
5027 Economic Development $5,700 Under Budget $26,00 Under Budget
6000 Palafox Market $430 Under Budget $2,800 Under Budget
7000 Ambassador Program $250 Under Budget $26K Over Budget

DIB - April 23



Treasurer’s Report - DIB   
MEMORANDUM  

 

To: DIB Board  

From: Walker Wilson, Executive Director  

Subject: Treasurer’s Report 

Date: May     

Total Income DIB April: $73,554.03 
Total Expense DIB April: $69,767.91 
 
 
 
Notes:  

 

 

 

 



Apr 30, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
101 ꞏ Cash - Synovus- 0237 Operating

101.1 ꞏ BP Funds for Beautification 68,146.07
101.2 ꞏ LEAP Funds for Sign Maintenance 5,000.00
101 ꞏ Cash - Synovus- 0237 Operating - Other -33,480.08

Total 101 ꞏ Cash - Synovus- 0237 Operating 39,665.99

103 ꞏ Synovus - Money Market 444,506.45

Total Checking/Savings 484,172.44

Accounts Receivable
140.4 ꞏ A/R-Property Assessments 143,869.43

Total Accounts Receivable 143,869.43

Other Current Assets
161 ꞏ Prepaid Expenses 572.00
140.9 ꞏ Due from Downtown Pens Alliance 80.25
140.5 ꞏ Due from Friends of Downtown 1,444.00
162 ꞏ City of P-Clean Up Deposit/Perm 1,000.00
164 ꞏ Prepaid Insurance 4,751.44

Total Other Current Assets 7,847.69

Total Current Assets 635,889.56

Fixed Assets
Puppy Pit Stop Project 72,745.00
240 ꞏ Equipment 169,220.56
260 ꞏ Furniture & Fixtures 6,982.81
275 ꞏ Website Capitalized 10,850.00
300 ꞏ Less Accumulated Depreciation -139,306.58

Total Fixed Assets 120,491.79

TOTAL ASSETS 756,381.35

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

450 ꞏ Accounts Payable 2,287.10

Total Accounts Payable 2,287.10

Other Current Liabilities
481 ꞏ Sales Tax Payable 752.67
453 ꞏ 403(b) Employer Contribution 2,802.59
471 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 1,438.54
4849 ꞏ Deferred Revenue Sign Maint 5,000.00
490 ꞏ Deferred Revenue-Prop Taxes 277,354.12

Total Other Current Liabilities 287,347.92

Total Current Liabilities 289,635.02

Total Liabilities 289,635.02

Equity
32000 ꞏ Unrestricted Net Assets 461,409.64
587 ꞏ Fund Balance

302-001 ꞏ Audit Reclass 187,142.98
587 ꞏ Fund Balance - Other -205,017.00

Total 587 ꞏ Fund Balance -17,874.02

Net Income 23,210.71

Total Equity 466,746.33

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 756,381.35

DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD
Balance Sheet - For Management Use Only

As of April 30, 2023



                   
 
 

            
 
 

Tarragona Street weed abatement. 
 
 
 
 
           



         
 
 
 
 
 

        
 

The Handlebars weed abatement 

 
 
 
 
 



                  
 

     
 

Wrght street weed abatement 



O T H E R

Marketing
Highlights
April 2023

Foo Foo Festival Grant Application
Marketing strategy meetings
Downtown area businesses boosted in April:
Bodacious Olive, Saenger Theatre, Angelena's,
Fish House, Dog House Deli, Zarzaur Law, The
5 Barrel, Odd Colony, 200 South, Maker's Cafe,
The Rex Cafe, Bodacious Bookstore, UPH,
Garden & Grain, Bavaria, The Handlebar, The
Wine Bar, Bubba's Sweet Shop, Blue Wahoos,
A1S Trail, NYN Badlands, O'Riley's, Blend,
Agave, Jackson's, Rusted Arrow Mercantile,
Peterbrooke, Gray Boutique, Bluetique, Vinyl,
Jaco's, Play, (former) Big Top, Innerlight, Deshi,
Perfect Plain, Papa's, Brother Fox, Celestine
Bed & Breakfast, Lily Hall.

New Website—Vendor Coordination/Support

Updates to DIB website About Page

Downtown events on downtownpensacola.com

D I G I T A L

D O W N T O W N  I M P R O V E M E N T  B O A R D

S U M M A R Y
P R / M E D I A C O N T E N T / D E S I G N

Daily Instagram and Facebook monitoring and

response

Instagram Stories on @downtownpensacola

National Indie Bookstore Day

Blake Doyle Skatepark Opening

Palafox Market Social Media

S O C I A L  M E D I A

Palafox Market News Release / Media Response

Media Monitoring and Clips

PR Planning for Palafox Market South

Tall Ships Pensacola® Promotion

IN Weekly Ad

Easter Social Media Roundup

Palafox Market Rack Card Updates

Palafox Market Professional Photos

Palafox Market A-Frame Signs

W E B S I T E  O V E R V I E W

WEBSITE VISITORS

6,477 Users 
7,431 Sessions
13,196 Pageviews

T O P  P A G E S

Home Page
Events
Directory

T O P  R E F E R R I N G  S I T E S  

pensacolasaenger.com               
carltonpalmspensacola.com   
weartv.com                                       

P
O

W
E

R
E

D
 B

Y
 I

D
E

A
W

Ö
R

K
S



ACCOUNTS REACHED
1 9 , 0 2 2

INSTAGRAM

PROFILE VISITS
2 , 2 9 4

3 9 , 6 1 3  F O L L O W E R S

TOP SINGLE POST ENGAGEMENT
1 1 , 1 9 5

FACEBOOK
9 0 , 7 2 0  F O L L O W E R S

SAMPLE CLIPS–APRIL 2023

ACCOUNTS REACHED

2 9 0 , 9 8 7

PROFILE VISITS
5 , 9 2 5

TOP SINGLE POST ENGAGEMENT
3 3 , 9 7 0

P O W E R E D  B Y  I D E A W Ö R K S

7 2 0  N E W  L I K E S / F O L L O W S



Page 1 of 5  

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  
BETWEEN CITY OF 

 PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 
AND 

 DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT B O A R D  

 
THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ("MOU") is made and entered 

into as of the ____ day of ____________ 2023 by and between the City of Pensacola, 
Florida, a municipal corporation of the State of Florida (hereinafter referred to as the 
"City"), with administrative offices located at 222 West Main Street, Pensacola, Florida 
32502 and the Pensacola Downtown Improvement Board of Pensacola, Florida, a 
public body corporate and politic of the State of Florida (hereinafter referred to as the 
"DIB"), with administrative offices at 226 South Palafox Street, Suite 106, Pensacola, 
Florida 32502 (each being at times referred to as a "party" or "parties"). 

 
WITNESSETH: 

 
WHEREAS the DIB was created through an act of the Legislature of the State of 

Florida for the purpose of correcting blight, preserving and enhancing property values, 
encouraging and facilitating economic development, attracting and retaining commercial 
and residential investment, beautifying Downtown Pensacola, and marketing and 
promoting Downtown Pensacola to attract more customers, clients, residents, and other 
users of Downtown Pensacola; and 

 
WHEREAS Ordinance 47-72 sets out the location and boundaries of the taxing 

district in the downtown area in the City of Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida 
(hereinafter referred to as the "DIB District"); and 

 
WHEREAS the Pensacola Downtown Improvement Board Act authorizes the DIB 

to enter into agreements with other governmental agencies or public bodies; and 
 

WHEREAS, the DIB wishes to develop and implement Community Policing 
Innovations which for this agreement is defined as a policing technique or strategy 
designed to reduce crime by reducing opportunities for, and increasing the perceived 
risks of engaging in, criminal activity through visible presence of police in the community, 
including, but not limited to, community mobilization, neighborhood block watch, citizen 
patrol, citizen contact patrol, foot patrol, neighborhood storefront police stations, field 
interrogation, or intensified motorized patrol; and 

 
WHEREAS the DIB does not have nor exercise police powers nor employ police 

officers as needed to undertake Community Policing Innovations; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City employs sworn law enforcement officers who have the police 
power and the ability to assist the DIB by focusing resources upon Community Policing 
Innovations in an effort to reduce crime within the DIS District; and the City and the DIB 
are willing to cooperate and provide assistance to each other and, to the extent permitted 
by law, all in such means and manner as will promote the rehabilitation and 
redevelopment of the DIB District, benefit the local economy, and be of substantial 
benefit to the DIB and the City by jointly undertaking community policing innovations 
within the DIB District; 



Page 2 of 5  

 

WHEREAS there exists an Interlocal Agreement for Community Policing 
Innovations Fiscal Year 2023 between the Community Redevelopment Agency of the 
City of Pensacola, Florida and The City of Pensacola, Florida and Amendment 1 to the 
Interlocal Agreement For Community Policing Innovations Fiscal Year 2023 between the 
Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Pensacola, Florida and The City of 
Pensacola, Florida; and  

 

WHEREAS the parties desire to enter into an MOU setting forth the terms, 
conditions and responsibilities of a coordinated and collective effort to redevelop the DIB 
District through Community Policing Innovations; and 

 
WHEREAS the parties have determined that such an agreement to accomplish 

the purposes as set forth herein involves appropriate public expenditures to accomplish 
important public purposes. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual terms and conditions, 

promises, covenants and payments hereinafter set forth, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 

 
Article1: Purpose 

 
1.1  Purpose  

 
The recitals contained in the preamble of this MOU are declared to be true and 

correct and are hereby incorporated into this MOU. It is also the purpose of this MOU to 
define and delineate the responsibilities and obligations of the parties to this MOU, and 
to express the desire of the parties to cooperate to accomplish the purposes and 
expectations of this MOU. 

 
Article 2: Project 

 
2.1  Description. 
 

The Project consists of the desire of the DIB to share in the cost of Community 
Policing Innovations as set forth in the Interlocal Agreement For Community Policing 
Innovations Fiscal Year 2023 between the Community Redevelopment Agency of the City 
of Pensacola, Florida and The City of Pensacola, Florida (hereinafter referred to as “CRA 
ILA FY 2023”) and Amendment 1 to the Interlocal Agreement For Community Policing 
Innovations Fiscal Year 2023 between the Community Redevelopment Agency of the City 
of Pensacola, Florida and The City of Pensacola, Florida (hereinafter referred to as “CRA 
ILA FY 2023 Amendment 1”). 

 
The DIB desires to make payments to the City of Pensacola for the benefits 

received by the DIB District as a result of the Community Policing Innovations set forth in 
the CRA ILA FY 2023 and CRA ILA FY 2023 Amendment 1 because the geographic 
boundaries of the DIB District are located within the area defined in CRA ILA FY 2023 
and CRA ILA FY 2023 Amendment 1. The CRA ILA FY 2023 and CRA ILA FY 2023 
Amendment 1 are attached together as Exhibit A. 



Page 3 of 5  

 
2.2  Community Policing Innovation Services. 
 

The Community Innovation Policing services that are provided are set forth in the 
CRA ILA FY 2023 and CRA ILA FY 2023 Amendment 1.  

 
2.3  Project Administration. 
 

The City, in consultation and cooperation with the DIB, shall be responsible for 
and shall oversee the administration of the Project. 

 
2.4  DIB Payments. 
 

The parties mutually acknowledge and agree that for any given fiscal year (October 
1st through September 30th) the DIB will be responsible for up to $60,000 of aggregate 
cost for the undertaking of the Project as described in Section 2.1. The City shall provide 
DIB quarterly invoices in the amount of $15,000. Within 30 days of receipt of periodic 
invoices from the City, the DIB shall make payment to the City. 

 
Article 3: General Provisions 

 
3.1   Term and Termination. 
 

(a) This MOU shall remain in place until terminated, but for no longer than three 
(3) years from its inception. 

 
(b) This MOU may be terminated, for convenience, at any time. 

 
3.2   Headings. 
 

Headings and subtitles used throughout this MOU are for the purpose of 
convenience only, and no heading or subtitle shall modify or be used to interpret the text 
of any section. 

 
3.3   Survival: 
 

All other provisions, which by their inherent character, sense, and context are 
intended to survive termination of this MOU, shall survive the termination of this MOU. 

 
3.4   Governing Law. 
 

This MOU shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Florida, and the parties stipulate that venue, for any matter, which is the subject 
of this MOU shall be in the City of Escambia. 

 
3.5   Severability. 
 

The invalidity or non-enforceability of any portion or provision of this MOU shall not 
affect the validity or enforceability of any other portion or provision. Any invalid or 
unenforceable portion or provision shall be deemed severed from this MOU and the 



Page 4 of 5  

balance hereof shall be construed to enforce as if this MOU did not contain such invalid 
or unenforceable portion of provision. 

 
3.6  Further Documents. 
 

The parties shall execute and deliver all documents and perform further actions 
that may be reasonably necessary to effectuate the provisions of this MOU. 

 
3.7   No Waiver. 
 

The failure of a party to insist upon the strict performance of the terms and 
conditions hereof shall not constitute or be construed as a waiver or relinquishment of 
any other provision or of either party's right to thereafter enforce the same in 
accordance with this MOU. 

 
3.8   Notices. 
 

All notices required or made pursuant to this MOU by either party to the other shall 
be in writing and delivered by hand or by United States Postal Service, first class mail, 
postage prepaid, return receipt requested, addressed to the following: 

 
TO THE CITY     TO THE DIB 
Executive Director     City Administrator  
226 South Palafox Street, Suite 106  222 West Main Street  
Pensacola, FL 32502    Pensacola, FL 32502 

 
Either party may change its above-noted address by giving written notice to the 

other party in accordance with the requirements of this section. 
 
3.9   Liability 
 

The parties hereto, their respective elected officials, officers, and employees shall 
not be deemed to assume any liability for the acts, omissions, or negligence of the 
other party. The City and D18, as public agencies of the State of Florida as defined in 
§768.28, Florida Statutes, agree to be fully responsible for their individual negligent acts 
or omissions or tortious acts which result in claims or suits against the other party and 
agree to be fully liable for any damages caused by said acts or omissions. Nothing herein 
is intended to serve as a waiver of sovereign immunity, and nothing herein shall be 
construed as consent by either party to be sued by third parties in any matter arising out 
of this MOU. 

  



Page 5 of 5  

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have made and executed this MOU on 
the respective dates, under each signature. 
 
 
PENSACOLA DOWNTOWN 
IMPROVEMENT BOARD 
 
_______________________________ 
Chairman 
 
 
Attest: 
 
___________________________ 
Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 
 
 
________________________________ 
Mayor, D.C. Reeves 
 
________________________________ 
City Clerk, Ericka L. Burnett 
 
 
Approved As To Substance: 
 
________________________________ 
Department Director/Division Head 
 
 
Legal in form and valid as drawn: 
 
 

City Attorney 
 
 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit A 

























































Cheapest

$245 • 16h 50m

Best

$346 • 2h 22m

Quickest

$346 • 2h 22m
Other sort

Member Prices

Terms apply.

Book Now

T&Cs apply.T&Cs apply.

MoneyMoney

back if theback if the

price dropsprice drops

Made to TravelMade to Travel

T&Cs apply.T&Cs apply.

Book nowBook now →→

586 of 673 flights

Stops

Airports

Pensacola

Chicago

Fee Assistant

Carry-on bag 0

Checked bag 0

Book on KAYAK

Times

Airlines

Select all | Clear all

Show 2 more airlines

Alliance

Duration

Flight leg

2h 26m - 36h 32m

We're still gathering data for

this route

Our Advice

¯\_(ツ)_/¯

Track prices Off

Take-off from PNS

Tue 5:00 AM - 9:30 PM

Take-off from CHI

Sat 5:00 AM - 11:00 PM

Nonstop $346

1 stop $245

2+ stops $373

Depart/return same

PNS: Pensacola $245

ORD: O'Hare Intl $339

MDW: Midway $245

Show offers instantly

bookable on KAYAK.

Take-off Landing

American Airlines $354

Delta $365

Frontier $245

Spirit Airlines $882

United Airlines $346

Multiple airlines

oneworld $354

SkyTeam $365

Star Alliance $346

Flights deals to Chicago

Go To Your Happy Price.

$249 1 stop

priceline.com | Ad

$249
Priceline

2:08 pm–9:00 am

Frontier

1 stop

DEN

18h 52m

PNS - MDW

10:24 pm– 1:13 pm

Frontier

1 stop

DEN

14h 49m

MDW - PNS

Ad

0 0

$249
Economy

Priceline

Book your flight with confidence

Go To Your Happy Price. Book now travel anytime.

+1

+1

View Deal

Best

1:53 pm–4:19 pm

United Airlines

nonstop 2h 26m

PNS - ORD

10:40 am– 12:58 pm

United Airlines

nonstop 2h 18m

ORD - PNS

0

$346
Basic Economy

United Airlines

Economy $406

View Deal

Cheapest

2:08 pm–9:00 am

Frontier

1 stop

DEN

18h 52m

PNS - MDW

10:24 pm– 1:13 pm

Frontier

1 stop

DEN

14h 49m

MDW - PNS

0 0

$245
Economy

StudentUniverse

+1

+1

View Deal

View Deal

9:40 am–2:10 pm

American Airlines

1 stop

CLT

4h 30m

PNS - ORD

8:20 am– 10:47 am

American Airlines

nonstop 2h 27m

ORD - PNS

Operated by Envoy Air AS American Eagle, Psa Airlines AS American Eagle

1 0

$354
Main Cabin

American Airlines

Main Plus $470

Main Select $594

View Deal

4:52 pm–9:21 pm

American Airlines

1 stop

CLT

4h 29m

PNS - ORD

8:20 am– 10:47 am

American Airlines

nonstop 2h 27m

ORD - PNS

Operated by Envoy Air AS American Eagle, Psa Airlines AS American Eagle

1 0

$354
Main Cabin

American Airlines

Main Plus $470

Main Select $594

View Deal

1:00 pm–5:40 pm

American Airlines

1 stop

CLT

4h 40m

PNS - ORD

8:20 am– 10:47 am

American Airlines

nonstop 2h 27m

ORD - PNS

Ope ated b En o Ai AS Ame ican Eagle Psa Ai lines AS Ame ican Eagle

1 0

$354
Main Cabin

American Airlines

Main Plus $470

M i S l t $594

View Deal

Trips

https://www.kayak.com/s/clickthrough.jsp?ctyp=InlineOpaqueAdBooking&ptyp=F&orig=F..RP..M1&octid=&plid=9944036&cpnid=7074069&pid=PricelineWeb_FIOAD_US&prv=PricelineWeb_FIOAD_US&srch=dUDiD8fCYa&ploc=US&displayRail=Rslt&rank=1&atype=inline&prc=248.03&pgrp=1&xpExt=&aidExt=&lid=PricelineWeb_FIOAD_US-dUDiD8fCYa&qorig=Airport:PNS&qdest=Airport:CHI&qstart=1696305600000&qend=1696651200000&qtravelers=1&qrooms=0&qow=false&qfcc=e&qdctid=12514&qdac=CHI&qshour=-1&qehour=-1&resid=c492282109c4dde9f47e3e7a389d77a3&bookid=E-130f756f5a4&seekProv=PRICELINEFLIGHTS&trueProv=PRICELINEFLIGHTS&qadults=1&qchild=0&qns=false&qnearby=0&qnearbyo=false&qnearbyd=false&qcages=&qinfantseat=0&qinfantlap=0&qsenior=0&pgNum=1&copyId=0&iar=1&stid=828812328&ah=F3RKdAcTQYohvdZgOwk8ryqZ3VtLAEw$eMnLelOEVco&pj=KjMYhZqX7kRrvtCprjRA4g==&_sid_=R-44QeNnkI3P1yOhle4Wi3p-FsST7A46z5moH_Rt_y5VpideL9hLa68wzQEhDZKvj&prvcurl=&btype=SEARCH_TERMS&bkey=***-CHI&abv=489
https://www.kayak.com/s/clickthrough.jsp?ctyp=SponsoredResultAdBooking&ptyp=F&orig=F..RP..M1&plid=9958344&pid=PricelineWebBranded_FSR_US&prv=PricelineWebBranded_FSR_US&srch=dUDiD8fCYa&ploc=US&atype=SponsoredResult&prc=249.00&cpnid=7074070&xpExt=&aidExt=&lid=PricelineWebBranded_FSR_US-dUDiD8fCYa&qorig=Airport:PNS&octid=&qdest=Airport:CHI&qstart=1696305600000&qend=1696651200000&qtravelers=1&qrooms=0&qow=false&qfcc=e&qdctid=12514&qdac=CHI&qshour=-1&qehour=-1&qns=false&qnearby=0&qnearbyo=false&qnearbyd=false&pj=DN8fHIJSr6BTkMYwnS3qBw==&ah=rY7HHmkGPuPjx631Yms3F3V2DmiR6UYRHsA6NfH2iHw&resid=c492282109c4dde9f47e3e7a389d77a3&bookid=E-130f756f5a4&seekProv=PRICELINEFLIGHTS&trueProv=PRICELINEFLIGHTS&fid=&rank=1&stid=&qadults=1&qchild=0&_sid_=R-44QeNnkI3P1yOhle4Wi3p-FsST7A46z5moH_Rt_y5VpideL9hLa68wzQEhDZKvj&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M0
https://www.kayak.com/s/clickthrough.jsp?ctyp=SponsoredResultAdBooking&ptyp=F&orig=F..RP..M1&plid=9958344&pid=PricelineWebBranded_FSR_US&prv=PricelineWebBranded_FSR_US&srch=dUDiD8fCYa&ploc=US&atype=SponsoredResult&prc=249.00&cpnid=7074070&xpExt=&aidExt=&lid=PricelineWebBranded_FSR_US-dUDiD8fCYa&qorig=Airport:PNS&octid=&qdest=Airport:CHI&qstart=1696305600000&qend=1696651200000&qtravelers=1&qrooms=0&qow=false&qfcc=e&qdctid=12514&qdac=CHI&qshour=-1&qehour=-1&qns=false&qnearby=0&qnearbyo=false&qnearbyd=false&pj=DN8fHIJSr6BTkMYwnS3qBw==&ah=rY7HHmkGPuPjx631Yms3F3V2DmiR6UYRHsA6NfH2iHw&resid=c492282109c4dde9f47e3e7a389d77a3&bookid=E-130f756f5a4&seekProv=PRICELINEFLIGHTS&trueProv=PRICELINEFLIGHTS&fid=&rank=1&stid=&qadults=1&qchild=0&_sid_=R-44QeNnkI3P1yOhle4Wi3p-FsST7A46z5moH_Rt_y5VpideL9hLa68wzQEhDZKvj&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M0
https://www.kayak.com/s/clickthrough.jsp?ctyp=SponsoredResultAdBooking&ptyp=F&orig=F..RP..M1&plid=9958344&pid=PricelineWebBranded_FSR_US&prv=PricelineWebBranded_FSR_US&srch=dUDiD8fCYa&ploc=US&atype=SponsoredResult&prc=249.00&cpnid=7074070&xpExt=&aidExt=&lid=PricelineWebBranded_FSR_US-dUDiD8fCYa&qorig=Airport:PNS&octid=&qdest=Airport:CHI&qstart=1696305600000&qend=1696651200000&qtravelers=1&qrooms=0&qow=false&qfcc=e&qdctid=12514&qdac=CHI&qshour=-1&qehour=-1&qns=false&qnearby=0&qnearbyo=false&qnearbyd=false&pj=DN8fHIJSr6BTkMYwnS3qBw==&ah=rY7HHmkGPuPjx631Yms3F3V2DmiR6UYRHsA6NfH2iHw&resid=c492282109c4dde9f47e3e7a389d77a3&bookid=E-130f756f5a4&seekProv=PRICELINEFLIGHTS&trueProv=PRICELINEFLIGHTS&fid=&rank=1&stid=&qadults=1&qchild=0&_sid_=R-44QeNnkI3P1yOhle4Wi3p-FsST7A46z5moH_Rt_y5VpideL9hLa68wzQEhDZKvj&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M0
https://www.kayak.com/book/flight?code=dUDiD8fCYa.UYIuDTZHiSY.34580.e2d32cc234e8b2d31b3876b6b3815ac2&h=a581dbf434f2&sub=E-16230dadcd6&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M1
https://www.kayak.com/book/flight?code=dUDiD8fCYa.UYIuDTZHiSY.34580.e2d32cc234e8b2d31b3876b6b3815ac2&h=a581dbf434f2&sub=E-16230dadcd6&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M1
https://www.kayak.com/book/flight?code=dUDiD8fCYa.UYIuDTZHiSY.40580.e2d32cc234e8b2d31b3876b6b3815ac2&h=cce2fbbc25a7&sub=E-16be7d78a04&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M1
https://www.kayak.com/book/flight?code=dUDiD8fCYa.UYIuDTZHiSY.34580.e2d32cc234e8b2d31b3876b6b3815ac2&h=a581dbf434f2&sub=E-16230dadcd6&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M1
https://www.kayak.com/book/flight?code=dUDiD8fCYa.4Gcos1vZgwmejng0G6qX_yzU0H9G2WiK.24498.c492282109c4dde9f47e3e7a389d77a3&h=42a62f9345e4&sub=E-1324b72c1c1&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M2
https://www.kayak.com/book/flight?code=dUDiD8fCYa.4Gcos1vZgwmejng0G6qX_yzU0H9G2WiK.24498.c492282109c4dde9f47e3e7a389d77a3&h=42a62f9345e4&sub=E-1324b72c1c1&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M2
https://www.kayak.com/book/flight?code=dUDiD8fCYa.4Gcos1vZgwmejng0G6qX_yzU0H9G2WiK.24498.c492282109c4dde9f47e3e7a389d77a3&h=42a62f9345e4&sub=E-1324b72c1c1&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M2
https://www.kayak.com/book/flight?code=dUDiD8fCYa.sIt2B02c_IY.35361.e94ccc38075a5d8bfb36f209c3fffb48&h=d5aa662d849f&sub=E-161ac7f09ca&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M5
https://www.kayak.com/book/flight?code=dUDiD8fCYa.sIt2B02c_IY.35361.e94ccc38075a5d8bfb36f209c3fffb48&h=d5aa662d849f&sub=E-161ac7f09ca&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M5
https://www.kayak.com/book/flight?code=dUDiD8fCYa.sIt2B02c_IY.46960.e94ccc38075a5d8bfb36f209c3fffb48&h=100a98542072&sub=E-14fec692b3d&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M5
https://www.kayak.com/book/flight?code=dUDiD8fCYa.sIt2B02c_IY.59359.e94ccc38075a5d8bfb36f209c3fffb48&h=d2efcb6dadcb&sub=E-144dd6d4d30&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M5
https://www.kayak.com/book/flight?code=dUDiD8fCYa.sIt2B02c_IY.35361.e94ccc38075a5d8bfb36f209c3fffb48&h=d5aa662d849f&sub=E-161ac7f09ca&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M5
https://www.kayak.com/book/flight?code=dUDiD8fCYa.sIt2B02c_IY.35361.9452ebd0049ccccd3cbc06f577b9d88b&h=54ea99e3e738&sub=E-161ac7f09ca&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M6
https://www.kayak.com/book/flight?code=dUDiD8fCYa.sIt2B02c_IY.35361.9452ebd0049ccccd3cbc06f577b9d88b&h=54ea99e3e738&sub=E-161ac7f09ca&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M6
https://www.kayak.com/book/flight?code=dUDiD8fCYa.sIt2B02c_IY.46960.9452ebd0049ccccd3cbc06f577b9d88b&h=778dfdc409f6&sub=E-14fec692b3d&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M6
https://www.kayak.com/book/flight?code=dUDiD8fCYa.sIt2B02c_IY.59359.9452ebd0049ccccd3cbc06f577b9d88b&h=f1774a79bdd8&sub=E-144dd6d4d30&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M6
https://www.kayak.com/book/flight?code=dUDiD8fCYa.sIt2B02c_IY.35361.9452ebd0049ccccd3cbc06f577b9d88b&h=54ea99e3e738&sub=E-161ac7f09ca&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M6
https://www.kayak.com/book/flight?code=dUDiD8fCYa.sIt2B02c_IY.35361.47ee265283e820a99fb26f8c965505b2&h=67936b6b0792&sub=E-161ac7f09ca&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M7
https://www.kayak.com/book/flight?code=dUDiD8fCYa.sIt2B02c_IY.35361.47ee265283e820a99fb26f8c965505b2&h=67936b6b0792&sub=E-161ac7f09ca&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M7
https://www.kayak.com/book/flight?code=dUDiD8fCYa.sIt2B02c_IY.46960.47ee265283e820a99fb26f8c965505b2&h=03b9560bb0dc&sub=E-14fec692b3d&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M7
https://www.kayak.com/book/flight?code=dUDiD8fCYa.sIt2B02c_IY.59359.47ee265283e820a99fb26f8c965505b2&h=61b1077b0aee&sub=E-144dd6d4d30&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M7
https://www.kayak.com/book/flight?code=dUDiD8fCYa.sIt2B02c_IY.35361.47ee265283e820a99fb26f8c965505b2&h=67936b6b0792&sub=E-161ac7f09ca&pageOrigin=F..RP.FE.M7
https://www.kayak.com/


Extend your stay

All data protected by Passkey International, Inc. No unauthorized use or disclosure is permitted.
Copyright © 1997-2023 Passkey International, Inc. All Rights Reserved.  Privacy Policy.

Supported Browsers
KOD-20230510 pr50 56-159.core

Start Over

IDA 69th Annual Conference & Marketplace
October 2, 2023 - October 7, 2023

1Rooms

1Guests per room

Subtotal USD 916.00

USD 159.38

Grand Total USD 1,075.38

Reservation Summary

TAXES & FEES

Room Tax (17.4% per night)

Edit reservation  Next

Tue, Oct 3, 2023Check-in

Sat, Oct 7, 2023Checkout

PALMER HOUSE HILTON

USD 916.00

Change rooms

1 DOUBLE BED
1 adult, 4 nights

Use calendar to manage your stay dates

Available Selected Event Unavailable



Sat
Sep 30

-

Sun
Oct 01

-

Mon
Oct 02

-

Tue
Oct 03

USD
229.00

Wed
Oct 04

USD
229.00

Thu
Oct 05

USD
229.00

Fri
Oct 06

USD
229.00

Sat
Oct 07

USD
229.00

Sun
Oct 08

-

Mon
Oct 09

-

Tue
Oct 10

-

Wed
Oct 11

-

Thu
Oct 12

-

Fri
Oct 13

-



Waitlist

Show details

Join Hilton Honors

Show details

Wake Up & Go Go

Breakfast Bags Available 5am-8am

Check-in

Checkout

https://www.lanyon.com/privacy-policy.shtml
https://cventhelp.force.com/apex/CommunityArticle?id=000002848
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)


U.S. MEMBER 
RATE

CANADIAN 
MEMBER RATE

INTERNATIONAL  
MEMBER RATE

U.S. NONMEMBER 
RATE

CANADIAN 
NONMEMBER RATE

INTERNATIONAL  
NONMEMBER RATE

DAILY RATE  
ONE-DAY ONLY 

EARLY REGISTRATION

UNTIL JULY 12, 2023

STANDARD REGISTRATION

UNTIL SEPTEMBER 6, 2023

ON-SITE REGISTRATION

ENDS OCTOBER 6, 2023

$425 $425 $475

$825 $875 $975

$650 $700 $780

$575 $620 $700

$1,025 $1,075 $1,175

$830 $880 $960

$750 $800 $880

2023 Annual Conference & Marketplace: The above prices are in USD. All prices are subject to change.


	DIB May 2023 Agenda Packet.pdf
	DIB Mtg Agenda May 23 2023.pdf

	DIB Mtg Minutes April 25 2023
	AGENDA

	DIB Mtg Minutes April 25 2023
	DIB May 2023 Agenda Packet
	May 2023 Finance Packet.pdf
	PL 04-30-23.pdf
	PL Palafox 04-30-23.pdf
	A[pril 2023 Finance Sheet.pdf
	Treasurer's Report April 2023.pdf
	BS 04-30-23.pdf

	April 2023 Report.pdf
	DIB_Marketing April 2023.pdf
	MOU DIB.pdf
	City of Pensacola and DIB MOU 23-24 DRAFT
	Exhibit A
	Exhibit A 1
	CRA Interlocal - Community Policing Innovations FY 2023
	Amendment 1 to ILA with CRA and City


	IDA Flights.pdf
	IDA Room Rate.pdf
	IDACHI23_RateChart_012423.pdf


